From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel
Sent:  9/27/2011 4:18:42 PM

To: 'Thomas, Sarah R.' (sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted
Redacted ‘

Cc: Banks, Juliane (juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour Agenda

Sarah- Yes definitely dress casual. Even jeans are acceptable. However, make sure you wear hard
shoes and not tennis or slip on shoes.

From: Thomas, Sarah R. [mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 4:05 PM

To:|Redacted

Cc: Banks, Juliane; Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour Agenda

John - would you make sure to let folks know that everyone should feel free {o dress in business casual
attire during the entire visit. No suits on our account!

Thanks...

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.

Advisor to Commissioner Mark Ferron
(Legal/Energy/Communications)
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033

San Francisco, CA 94102
sri@epuc.ca.gov

WWW.CDUC.C8.00V

(415) 703-2310 {phone)

(415) 703-2262 (fax)

From: Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 12:03 PM
To: Thomas, Sarah R.

Cc: Banks, Juliane; Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
Subject: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour Agenda

Sarah,
Here is the final tour agenda for Comr Ferron's 9/29/11 DCPP Tour.

If you have any concerns regarding the attached agenda, pls refer them to John and cc me.
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mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov

Thank you.

[Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
Tel.#|Redacted |
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